
From: Ashwini V Gopal [mailto:ashwini@connectivitysolutions.in]  
Sent: 25 February 2021 16:46 
To: Gangadhar <gangadhar@connectivitysolutions.in>; Meena 
<meenakshi@connectivitysolutions.in> 
Subject: FW: Vouchpro Invoice -CISPL 
 
Hi Meena, 
 
Please process the SOS for invoicing. 
 
Customer would directly clear the payment. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Ashwini V Gopal @ Pioneer 
Head, Programs & Customer Experience  

 

Mobile: +91 9900101803 
ashwini@connectivitysolutions.in 
Personal Meeting Room |  https://connectivitysolutions.webex.com/meet/ashwini 
Bangalore | Mumbai | Chennai | Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore 
  

    
  

  

 
 

From: "ashwini@connectivitysolutions.in" <ashwini@connectivitysolutions.in> 
Date: Tuesday, 16 February 2021 at 11:28 AM 
To: Gangadhar <gangadhar@connectivitysolutions.in>, 'Yesha Shah' 
<yesha.shah@vouchpro.com> 
Cc: 'Anubhav Bajpai' <a.bajpai@vouchpro.com>, 'Manish Singh' <manish@vouchpro.com>, 
Pooja Mathur <pooja.mathur@vouchpro.com>, 'Abhay Tiwari' <accounts@vouchpro.com> 
Subject: Re: Vouchpro Invoice -CISPL 
 
NAAC 
  
  
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
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